
Martha W. Murphy 11/27/98 
Archivist 
Special Access FOIA Kt 
Dear Ms. Murphy: a 

Thank you for the copy of Lee Harvey Oswald’s autopsy report. I am finishing up a paper 
on the JFK autopsy and have a few FOIA requests and a few questions you might be able 
to answer. 

Pll itemize: 

I'd like copies of Commission Document 962 and Commission Document 371. 

Will you check your database to see if there is a copy of the U.S. Navy authorization 
form for the JFK autopsy. The authorization was signed by Robert F. Kennedy. I have 
checked over the “Master Set of Medical Exhibts” released by the ARRB and it is not 
listed. It should have been part of the documents making up Commission Exhibit 397 and 
also in Commission Document 371 but it was suppressed. My hunch is that it was either 
destroyed or filed away in some obscure government archive. But I wanted 
to check with the Archives just to make sure. 

Finally, is their a manuscript by Harold Weisberg entitled “Bogus” in the records you 
have just received from the ARRB? If it is present have you assigned an accession tab or 
indicator to it, and if so what would that be? 

Once again thanks for the LHO autopsy report and all your past help. 

Sincerely, 

Jerry McKnight 
5439 Shookstown Rd. 
Frederick, MD. 21702


